Ernie Busch

From: Ernie Busch
Sent: Friday, November 22, 1996 10:09 AM
To: Ben Stone
Subject: AMOCO POLLOCK COM E #1R (DHC)
Importance: High
g 1

o : N e {
POLLOCK-COME #1R /*f(\ Jeld D (e Lt
J-28-29N-10W )

RECOMMEND: APPROVAL
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Southern

Rockies
Business - -

Unit
October 23, 1996

Mr. William J. LeMay, Director

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 S. Pacheco Street

P. O. Box 6429

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Application for Exception to Rule 303-A
Downhole Commingling

Pollock Com E #1R Well

Unit J Section 28-T29N-R10W

Basin Fruitland and Aztec Pictured Cliffs Pools
San Juan County, New Mexico

Enclosed please find an administrative application form (C-107-A) and attachments for downhole
commingling for the captioned well. By copy of this application by certified mail, return receipt
requested, Amoco is notifying all offset operators in the formations captioned above as well as all
affected interest owners if the ownership of those formations is not common. The Division Director
may approve the proposed downhole commingling in the absence of a valid objection from any oflset
operator or any interest owner in those instances where ownership is not common in the zones to be
commingled within 20 days after the receipt of the application if, in his opinion, waste will not result
thereby, and correlative rights will not be violated.

Should there be questions concerning this matter, please contact me at (303) 830-5344.

v

Pamela W. Staley

Enclosures

cc: Steve Webb
Pat Archuleta
Wellfile

Proration File

Frank Chavez, Supervisor
NMOCD District I1I

1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, NM 87410

Amoco Exploration and Production 1670 Broadway P.O. Box 800 Denver, Colorado 80201



DISTRICT 1 State of New Mexico Form C-107-A

P.0. Box 1080, Hobbs NM 88241-1980 Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department New 3-12-86
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION APPROVAL PROCESS:

DISTRICT Il

811 South First S1., Artesia, NM 88210-2835 2040 S. Pacheco _X Administrative __ Hearing

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505-6429

DISTRICT il EXISTING WELLBORE

1000 Rio Brazos Rd. Aztec, NM 87410-1893 APPLICATION FOR DOWNHOLE COMMINGLING _XYES _NO

Amoco Production Company PO Box 800 Denver, CO 80201

Operstor Address

Pollock Com E 1R J28, T29N-R10W San Juan

Lease Wetl No. Unit Lir. - Sec Twp - Rge County

Spacing Unk Lease Types: (chack 1 or more)

OGRID NO. Property Code 000366 APINO. 3004524247 Federal , State , {and/or) Fee X
The following facts are submitted in support of Upper intermediate Lower
downhole commingling: Zone Zone Zone
Basin Fruitland Aztec Pictured Cliffs
1. Pool Name and 71629 71280
Pool Code
Estimated: 1580°-1790' Estimated 1800-1840'
2. Top and Bottom of
Pay Section (Perforations)
Gas Gas
3. Type of production
(Oil or Gas)
Flowing Flowing
4. Method of Production
(Flowing or Adtificial Lift)
180 psia 209 psia
5. Bottomhole Pressure (Current) a. a
a
Oil Zones - Artificial Lift:
Estimated Current
Gas & Oil - Flowing: 350 psia 700 psia
Measured Current (Original) b. b.
All Gas Zones: b.
Estimated or Measured Original
925 BTU 1100 BTU
8. Oil Gravity (" API) or
Gas BTU Content
New Zone New Zone
7. Producing or Shut-In?
No . Yes
Production Marginal? (yes or no)
o If Shut-In, give data and oil/gas/water Dat Dat : Dat
i ate: ate ate
rates of last production Rates: Rates: Rates:
Nole: For new zones with no production history, apphcant
shall be required 10 attach produciion estimates and
supporting data
o [f Producing, give date and Date: Date: Date:
oiligasiwater rates of recent test Rates: Rates: Rates:
(within 80 days)
oit 0 G 76 oit G " 100 24
8. Fixed Percentage Allocation " w w | " w o w | w o %
Formula -% for each zone

9. Ifallocation formula is based upon something other than current or past production, or is based upon some other method, submit attachments with
supporting data and/or explaining method and providing rate projections or other required data.

10. Are all working, overriding, and royalty interests identical in all commingied zones? x_Yes ____No
If not, have all working, overriding, and royalty interests been notified by certified mail? ___Yes ___No
Have all offset operators been given written notice of the proposed downhole commingling? x_Yes ___No

11. Wili cross-flow occur? ___Yes _x__No Ifyes, are fluids compatible, will the formations not be damaged, will any cross-flowed production be recovered,

and will the allocation formula be reliable. _x__ Yes ___ No (if No, attach explanation)

12. Are all produced fluids from all commingled zénes compatible with each other? _x_Yes___ No

13. Will the value of production be decreased by commingling? __ Yes _ x_No (If Yes, attach explanation)

14. If this well is on, or communitized with, state or federal lands, either the Commissioner of Public Lands or the United States Bureau of Land Management
has been notified in writing of this application. Xx__Yes__ No

15. NMOCD Reference Cases for Rule 303(D) Exceptions: ORDER NO(S).

16. ATTACHMENTS: :
+ C-102 for each zone to be commingled showing its spacing unit and acreage dedication.
*+ Production curve for each zone for at least one year. (If not available, attach explanation.)
* For zones with no production history, estimated production rates and supporting data.
» Data to support allocation method or formula. SEE ATTACHED
*» Notification list of all offset operators.
* Notification list of working, overriding, and royalty interests for uncommon interest cases.
* Any additionals}}ements. data, or documents required to support commingling.

| hereby certify that theinfornat © e and complete to the best of my knowledge and belief.
SIGNATURE 5% TITLE  Regulatory Affairs Engineer DATE  10/23/96
7 ~ i

TYPE ORPRINT NAME Pamela W. Staley TELEPHONENO.( 303 ) 830-5344




5’4/ Form C-102

District 1 State of New Mexico .
PO Box 1980, Ilobbs, NM 88241-1980 Energy, Mincrals & Natural Resources Departinent Re‘“‘;‘:\iﬁ:&?ﬁ:gal‘?‘i‘t
District Il X . . Submit to Appropriate District Office
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION Slale Lease - 4 Copies
District 11 2040 South Pacheco Fee Lease -3 Copies
1 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 8741
000 Rio ez e ’ Santa Fe, NM 87505 ] AMENDED REPORT
District IV ) S
2040 South Pacheco, Santa I'e, NM 87505
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT .
TAPI Number "Pool Code "Pool Name
3004524247 71280 Aztec Pictured Clills
TProperly Code *Property Name . ¥ Well Number
o C C JM &
000366 ﬁnéo%nm 1R
"OGRID No. YOperator Name YElcvation
000778 Amoco Production Comnpany 5510°
" Surface Location
Ul or lot no. Scction Township Range Lot.ldn Feet fromthe | NortlvSouth Line Fectfromthe | East/Wesl Line County
9
J 37 | 29N 10W 1800 South 1650 East | Swnluan
"' Bottom Hole Location If Different From Sutface
Ut or lot no. Section Township Range Lot.ldn Feet fromthe | NortivSoulh Line | Fect from the East/West Line | County
T Dedicated Acres | * Joint ot Infill ™ Consolidation Code | " Order Number
Lo |
NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
’ OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY TIHE DIVISION

I e " OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

P I hareby certify that the information contained herein is trus
’ and complete (o the best of my knowledge and balief

SECELY E@
DE va 9 1096 . W&L&
51 Sﬂ, 7 sll)glr;ml;i g ,
alty Hacl€le
@il o, DI
\th o Title
9/24/96
Date

'** SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION

1 hereby certify that the well location shawn on (his plat was
plotted from field notes of actual surveys made by me or
' under my supervision, and that the same is rue and correct to

, (p 5‘0 the best af my bellef.

3/14/80

Date of Survey

. Signature and Seal of Profcssional Surveyer:

on file

3950

Certificale Number

L
: ey L NSRS SERSM.



C- 0% Sy /S C
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District | 1 Torm C-102
PO Box 1980, Tobbs, NM 88241-1980 State of New Mexico Revised October 18, 1994

Energy, Mincrals & Natural Resources Departinent Instructions on back
District II . . Submit to Appropriate District Office
811 South First, Artesia, NM 88210 OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION State L case - 4 Capies
Distsict lil 2040 South Pacheco Feel.ense -3 Copies
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410 ‘
D 1V Santa I'e, NM 87505 (0 AMENDED REPORT

1siq1 LN
2040 South Pacheco, Santa Fe, NM 87505
WELL LOCATION AND ACREAGE DEDICATION PLAT
TAPL Number TPool Code TPool Name
3004524247 71629 Basin Fruitland Coal
Property Code SProperty Name EWell Number
P L Ceme A
000366 . 11
"OGQRID No. Opcrnlor Name T Llovation
000778 Amoco Production Company 5510°
" Surface Location
Ul or lot no. chion Township Range Lot.ldn Fect fromthe | North/South Line | Fect fromthe | East/West Line County
e
J 29N 10w 1800 South 1650 East San Jusn
" Bottom Hole Location If Different From Surface
Ul or lot no. Section Township Range Lot.Idn Feet from the | NorllvSouth Line | Feet from the LEast/West Line | County
T Dedicated Acres | 7 Joinl or Infill T Consolidation Code | " Order Number
220

NO ALLOWABLE WILL BE ASSIGNED TO THIS COMPLETION UNTIL ALL INTERESTS HAVE BEEN CONSOLIDATED
. OR A NON-STANDARD UNIT HAS BEEN APPROVED BY THE DIVISION

e ‘" OPERATOR CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that the information contained hervin is true
and complete lo the best of my knowledge and beliaf

Patts, OHM,&,

CEIVE @
Y i:z;:‘;;;agé,e

Sla!T Assistant

@I @ Trintod Nomne
@02{% I

the best of my belief.
3/14/80

Date of Survey

Signature and Seal of Profcssional Surveyer:

1800"

on file

3950

Cettificate Number

Title
9/24/96
< Date
'* SURVEYOR CERTIFICATION
1 hereby certify that the well location shown on this plat was
plotied from field notes of actual surveys made by me or
I under my supervision, and that the same is true and correct lo
kS50




Pressures

Pou.ock came ¢IR  Downhole Commingling Data
Estimated Reservoir Pressures:
I
Pictured Cliffs:
Calculated
SIWHP  |Mid-perf |Res. Press.
Well Name SIDate |psig Depth, ft |psia
Armenta GC A #1 Sep-96 175 1829 224
Maddox GC A #1 Sep-96 148 1845 197
Sanchez GC #1 May-96 160 1800 208
M. Pollock GC #1 1981 210 1840 259/Same 1/4 section, PxA in 1981
G.F. Bruington #1 1988 200 1836 249|SW/4, same section, PxA in 1988
Anticipated Reservoir Pressure: 209
Fruitiand
Morris GC #1 Jan-96 130 1770 177
Anticipated Reservoir Pressure: 180
I
Note: Only FT within reasonable proximity that | have pressure data on.
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Chart1

MADDOX GC A 001-PC (92426101)
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Chart1

SANCHEZ GC 001-PC (92439701)
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MORRIS GC 001-FT (92433902)
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Dwights

Lease: M POLLOCK GAS COM 000001

09/18/96

Retrieval Code: 251,045,29N10W28PPKPC
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0

0 60
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County: SAN JUAN, NM

~ T

Field: AZTEC (PICTURED CLIFFS) PC

Raservoir: PICTURED CLIFFS

Operator: AMOCO PRODUCTION CO

F.P. Date: 07/57

Oii Cum: 0 bbi

Gas Cum: 5735

mmcf

Location: 28P 29N 10W

BHP/Z

540

Gas(MMCF)



-,

Dwights

200 Lease: G F BRUINGTON 000001 08116/96 Retrieval Code: 251,045,29N10W28M00PC
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0 0
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WHSIP * County: SAN JUAN, NM F.P.Date: 11/53 BHP/Z +

N
WHFP O Field: AZTEC (PICTURED CLIFFS) PC Oil Cum: 0 bbl

Reservoir: PICTURED CLIFFS

Operator: HARVEY HELEN LORAINE

Gas Cum: 436.3 mmcf

Location: 26M 29N 10W




ALLOCATION METHOD

Attached are production curves from surrounding wells in the Pictured Cliffs and the Fruitland
formations. Production rates were estimated using these curves and are tabulated on the following
page. Allocations are made from those rate predictions and are also shown on the next page. No
liquids are anticipated from the Fruitland Coal, so a 100% allocation was made to the Pictured Cliffs
formation.



Declin

e Rates

POLLLOCCCOME *\.  Downhole Commingling Data
Production Allocation
FT Performance:
Exponential
Well Name Operator Decline Rate
Candelaria #2 SGl 0.061
Davis #2 SGl 0.084
State #1 SaGl 0.086
Trujillo #2 SGl 0.084
Average 0.079
Estimated |P from offsets: 130 MCFD |Note: Requires wellhead compression
PC Performance:
Exponential
Well Name Operator | Decline Rate
Abrams GC D #1 APC 0.090
Armenta GC A #1 APC 0.074
G. F. Bruington #1 PxA 0.102
M. Pollock GC #1 PxA 0.094
Maddox GC A #1 APC 0.081
New Mexico Fed D #1D Four Star 0.078
Prespentt GC #1 APC 0.077
Sanchez GC #1 APC 0.087
Sullivan #3A Horace McKay 0.099
Trujillo GC #1 APC 0.086
Zachry #8 MOI 0.084
Zachry #10 MOI 0.070
Zachry #12 MOI 0.059
Average 0.083
Estimated IP from offsets and P/Z vs. Cum Prod: 40 MCFD |Note: Requires wellhead compression




Dwights

Retrieval Code: 251 ,045,29N10W21MOOFT

Lease: TRUJILLO 29-10-21 000002

09/18/96

K

Gas (mcf/day)

1995

F P. Date: 04/93

County: SAN JUAN, NM

Oil Cum: 4 bbl

Field: BASIN (FRUITLAND COAL) FT

Gas Cum: 111.7 mmef

Reservoir; FRUITLAND COAL

1993
Oil (bbl/day)

|

{ Water (bbl/day)

Location; 21M 29N 10W

Operator: S G INTERESTS ILTD



Dwights

3

Retrieval Code: 251,045,29N10W22NOOFT

Lease: CANDELARIA 29-10-20 000002

10

09/18/96

3
10

10

=)
= e -
4 i i
i i i
"
- E
s GRS ;
lllll - — ———— e e ]
=
{
)}
4
/
A
N
2
s
rd
\
llllll L e e e e
: T e o e e e At
T phephugd SOt NSO SOSEUS SR EURIUOITN S SO VU PO S SN S,
o B it

1996

10
i0
10
10

1993

_
>
0]
g
k]
E
[’
L]
o
Z
- o
m -~
E &
2 9
=2 ot -
9 3 & &
s 2 3 2
® £ > 5
=) 3 O =
. o " ©
o = © =
TS (=] o —
) o
<
8 2z =z
0O Q 2]
= o —
= < e} B
N. [eed < o
pd 5 3 wi
< b4 fum =
3 T 5 Z
- ~—
x o
2 £ w n
3 -
@ < g 5
g 3 g s
k=3
3 o b 2
o e 4 o)
=
= 3
3
= =)
£ -
2 2
= <
[ 2




10

Retrieval Code: 251,045,29N10W28MOOFT

09/18/96

Dwights

Lease: DAVIS 29-10-28 000002
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Gas (mcf/day)

1995
Gas Cum: 136.3 mmcf
Location: 28M 29N 10W

F.P. Date: 04/93
Oil Cum: G bbl

County: SAN JUAN, NM

Field: BASIN (FRUITLAND COAL) FT
Reservoir: FRUITLAND COAL
Operator: S G INTERESTS ILTD

1993

Oll (bbliday)
| Water (bbliday)




Dwights

3

Retrieval Code: 251,045,29N10W32G00FT

Lease: STATE 29-10-32 000001

10

09/18/96

3

Oil Cum: 0 bb!

Fleld: BASIN (FRUITLAND COAL) FT

Gas Cum: 147.7 mmcf

Reservoir: FRUITLAND COAL

Operator: S G INTERESTS | LTD

Location: 32G 29N 10W
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zslwi1t
zalc14

For:

Engr:

Operator— AMOCO PROD

APC_W!
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